CITY OF HOLLYWOOD
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
WATER TREATMENT PLANT

6 HY 0€ 1306107

DATE: October 29, 2015 FILE: WTP-16005 &30
(4 3]
TO: Joel Wasserman, Director Procurement Services
( i B
VIA: L Steve Joseph, P.E., Director Public Utilities loi'v"”i'

VIA: ‘%Erancms Domond, P.E., Deputy Director Operations Public Utllme(s
yoalt?
FROM: Taylor P. Calhoun, I1l, Manager Public Utintaes-WTﬁ-/—-;;;ffK. (Ao
i

SUBJECT: Expenditure increase for BPO B002571
(NALCO Company, Antiscalant)

ISSUE:

Expenditure increase to the current Blanket Purchase Order (BPO) between the City of

Hollywood and NALCO Company for the procurement of antiscalant for the Water
Treatment Plant (WTP).

EXPLANATION:

During the first year contract renewal cycle, the City of Hollywood WTP provided an
estimated annual fiscal year budget expenditure of $53,466.00 for the supply of one full
load of antiscalant from the NALCO Company. Based on previous usage, the estimate

was to provide antiscalant through the fiscal year not through the contract term end
date of March 10, 2016.

However, before the established contract end date, the WTP requires one (1) additional
load of antiscalant to secure the necessary drinking water treatment and production.
Therefore the WTP requests increasing expenditure limits to the established BPO

(B002571) to the NALCO Company to include one additional load of antiscalant in the
estimated amount of $54,500.00.

Funding for the requested increase is available in WTP operational account number
42.4011.00000.536.005233 (Chemical Supplies).

RECOMMENDATION:

The Department of Public Utilites recommends and requests increasing the
expenditure amount of BPO B002571 to the NALCO Company by $54,500.00.



City of Hollywood, Florida

: 2600 HOLLYWOOD BLVD. - P.0.B0x229045 * ZIP 33022-9045
DATE: November 9, 2015 RE: BLANKET ORDER# B002571
PRODUCT/SERVICE: Supply of Antiscalant-
Revised
Nalco Company V#29785 Telephone Contact: 630-305-2038
Attn: Lech Czerwinski Fax: 630-839-5034

875 Concourse Parkway South, Ste 150
Maitland, FL 32751

Dear Vendor:

This is to inform you that the City of Hollywood, Florida is entering into a Blanket Order with your
Company based on one of the following:

L] FORMAL BID #

] INFORMAL BID # DATED:
] RENEWAL OF FORMAL BID # DATED:
] EXTENSION OF FORMAL BID/RFP# DATED:
L] WRITTEN QUOTATION # DATED:
= VERBAL QUOTATION PER DATED:
L] STATE OF FLORIDA CONTRACT # DATED:
] BROWARD COUNTY BID #

OTHER: City of Pompano Beach Bid #E-25-14 1* Renewal

The term of this order is 3/11/2015 through 3/10/2016
The estimated dollar value is $107,966.00.
The obligations of the City of Hollywood under this order are subject to the availability of funds

lawfully appropriated for its purpose by the City Commission and are subject to the terms and
conditions contained on the Purchase Order form.

The City of Hollywood Departments will issue hard copy orders against this Blanket Order as
your authorization to deliver. All invoices must reference each unique document number.

If you have any questions, please contact Robert Lowery at (954) 921-3552

c: Public Utilities
Water Treatment Plant
Finance

blanket (rev. 5/19/99) “An Equal Opportunity and Service Provider Agency”
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sty CITY OF HOLLYWOOD, FLORIDA

T : Procurement Services Division
it 264 Hollywooxd Blvid, © Room 303 - #. 0. Box 220045 + Hollywood, Florida 33022.8045
R Phone (954)921.1299 - Fax (954)921-3086

January 8, 2015

Nalco Company

Attn: Lech Ceerwinski

875 Concourse Parkway South, Ste 150
Maitland, FL 32751

Dear Vendar:

Our Agreement for the supply of Antiscalant based upon City of Pompano Beach Bid #
H-12-11, Blanket Purchase Qrder BO02571, expires March 10, 2015,

The Procurement Services Division would like to renew the agreement for a one (1)
year renewal period under the terms and conditions utilizing Blanket Purchase Order

BO02571 {(copy attached).

Please advise your interest in renewing this Agreement by marking the appropriate
response, signing, and returning this correspondence.,

If you are unable to renew this agreement, please explain reason(s) in & separale letler,

Thanks for your help with this matter and as always, please call me at 854-021-3552 if
vou have queslions,

A response as soon as possible would be appreciated.

Al e

e ST D
lan Stpenvilie, Contracts Officer
Procurement Services Division

i T s
X | agres: M‘ﬂ;ﬁ;:;»m%%:’“
il . J‘_’,..w"’*' i
| disagres:

W THSTRILT SALSL
Name: [ Eor CRERWINGE] ~ EmMguwErR
{Typed or Printed & signature)

Diate: = 15 | S

My Fewel Dppurtanisy and JSeovive Providee Agemer”
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% CITY OF HOLLYWOOD, FLORIDA

PROCUREMENT SERVICES DIVISION

¥ m,&;
DATE: January 8, 2015 FILE: PR-15-054
TO: Steve Joseph, Director, Public Utilities
VIA: Joel Wasserman, Director, Procurement Sewic@
FROM: lan Superville, Propurement Contracts Officer (/ ¢
Procurement Services il

SUBJECT: Blanket Contract Renewal for the Supply of Antiscalant for the Water Treatment
Plant-Nalco Company-B002571

ISSUE:

The current period of the above contract expires March 10, 2015. The contract is renewable
for a one (1) year period if it is determined to be in the City’s best interest and the vendor
agrees to the renewal in writing.

EXPLANATION:

Notification of Intent to Renew must be mailed to the vendor thirty (30) calendar days in
advance of the contract expiration date. Accordingly, it is requested that you give this matter
your immediate attention thereby providing a timely reply to preclude contract expiration.

If you do not want to renew this contract, please explain the reason(s) in a separate memo.
Also note that this contract will expire on the date mentioned above and if a new contract is to
be established, you must submit bid specifications.

RECOMMENDATION:
Please reply as soon as possible by returning this memo appropriately filled out,
signed and dated along with the attached Contract Renewal Evaluation Form.

Date: < -l To:  lan Superville, Procurement Services

The Director of Public Utilities recommends the following:

%
- \ '/ RENEW the contract under the same terms and conditions. The Budget Account
Number to be charged is_ %2, %0/ [. COO0O, 53 (. 05233
DO NOT renew this contract. See attached memo explaining the reason(s).
DO NOT renew this contract. DO NOT prepare a replacement bid (items/services no
longer needd).
/ Estlmate ualusage/expenditure is éf LD_LE/. é/éé Q@//}/ €/4/(
j{ By: ; }/ﬁz/ 5~
Y e
£ /
£ Title:
a\”’ Steve Joseph P.E.

Public Utilities Director
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GITY OF HOLLYWOQOD, FLORIDA

PROCUREMENT SERVIGES DIVISION

Department/Office
Contract Renewal Evaluation

Date: /—/3-/5 ;
Deparment/Ofiice:,” 24 hlic. [IH 1idies_| Division/Area: 40 // Wa Fer Hlant |
Contact Person: Jayfor  Cu [ houd Title: (7 fan ? THahacer
Contact phone number: 954 - 9 7- 4230 Contact Emall ¢ co | hpua ®hellyweel £L10rs
Purchase Order/Blanket Purchase Order #1300 X57( i
Contract Expiration Date: 03 /10 /(5 f
Vendor: A/ ALCO Contact Person: T ohn  Muorres)
Contact phone number: 30 -.205- 1000 | Contact Email:

GoodlService: A 4rscalent (PO 50T Solicitation #:

1. How would you rate the quality of goods/services?

[] Excelent ] Good @/Saiisfactory ] Poor
2. How would you rate the courteousness vendor's personnel?

[ Excalient [ Gocd E\?’gaiksfactory ] Poor

3. With regards to the goods or services provided, how salisfied are you with the following itlems?
(Please check one per category)

i :
r Overall Quality
i v

alue

Fraquency of Contact

Responsiveness to requeast | [
A

4. Are ali goods/services on tha contract being parormed al the agresd upon time and mannar?
>
‘[?f\’es WE

i o, pleass expiain?

rany insues resoived Lo your compizie

I

o
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g CITY OF HOLLYWGOD, FLORIDA

NI SENVII D AT L TR NI, g g B g T
SROCUREMENT SERVICES DIVISEN

DepartmentOfiice
Contract Ranswal Evaluation

Pald

iy accordance with 1he coniaat?

5 Has the invoicing basn tmaly, accurate 2n
"/\r/ as [ Mo
I no. gleass exolain?

7. Doas the DeparimaentOfics recomment renewing a toniact pased unon tha &

ooiens whar tha current agracment expires?




